Home Was

(EDITOR’S NOTE: Seven-
teenth in a series of articles on
the early dwellings of Mon-
tagu Street, The '18th  will
-appear” two ‘weeks “from to-
day.) .

BY W.H.J. THOMAS
Staif Reporter

The builders of early
Charleston would never have
guessed that the numerous sta-
bles, kitchen buildings, laun-
dry houses, and servants
quarters they were busy erect-
ing in the 18th and 19th centu-
ries would become the very
desirable residences of today.

Many are too buried in the
rear of deep lots ever to be no-
ticed, but In the case of the
two-story residence at 42 Mon-
tagu St., iis original main
house occupied a lucky corner
and 42 Montagu found itself
facing an open view to 1its
south. |

A quick glance at this resi-
dence, a substantial enough
home in its own right, would
not lead one to think of it as a
- period building. Its conversion
to contemporary living many
years ago was so thorough
that one does not associate
it with the large mansion
- to its east, built 122 years ago
~as the home for a member of
“one of Charleston’s most
prominent business families.

The house at 42 Montagu 1is,
| the last in a long line of build-
- ings which togethe r once
“formed 93 Rutledge Ave., con-
structed in 1850 for Edward
Leonard Trenholm. If one
looks carefully, the details and
materials of the large princi-
pal dwelling may be found on
 a reduced scale in this second-
'~ ary building turned 20th centu-
. ry home.

. Trenholm (1814-1883) was a
man of considerable ability
and attainments who was long

.associated. in_business, with his
more famous brother, George
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Alfred Trenholm (1807-1876),
the second secretary of the
treasury of the Confederacy.

Both men were highly suc-
cessful in a commercial opera-
tion run 1n partnership with
John Fraser, a Scottish mer-
chant. In t:me known as Fras-
er, Trenholm and Co., the firm
owned a.number of vessels,
and with the start of the Civil
War began a remarkably suc-
cessful trade between Liver-
pool and Charleston.

The Trenholm cruiser *“‘Ala-
bama’’ became a legend for its
many runs through the Union
blockade of Southern ports. It
is said that the ‘“Alabama”
drama only ended when Eng-
land paid some $15 million for
damages done to American
shipping.

It was on Nov. 5, 1850 that
Edward Trenholm purchased
the large lot at the northwest
corner of Rutledge and Morta-
gil. He completed his large-
scale residence soon after, and
at that time it must have been

the most imposing single

dwelling along Rutledge Ave-
nue.

After Trenholm’s death, the
property passed to his widow,
the former Eliza Bonsall
Holmes. On April 12, 1890, it
was purchased by T. Moulirie
Mordecai, an attorney in part-
nership with Philip H. Gads-
den, for $12,305.

Though it remained his resi-
dence, Mordecai in 1892 trans-
ferred the property at Ru-
tledge and Mont agu (along
with three pieces of Broad
Street real estate) to the Com-
mercial Real Estate Loan and
Improvement Co. for $20,500.

It was sold back to Mrs.
Gertrude A. Mordecai on Dec.
4. 1919. Following the owner’s
death, it passed to Mrs. Corne-
lia Mordecai Jahnz, wife of Ju-
Iius H. Jahnz. On May 28, 1931,
the rear portion of the old
Trenholm property, forming

what is now 42 Montagu, was -

sold for $4,750 to Mrs. Annabel
Petersen.

Five years later, on July 8,

1936, it was purchased by Mrs.

Ida W. Lesemann. Mrs. Lese-
‘man sold the house and lot to

Cecil

sl egienll, Jen

1940.

B,  Johnson on Dec. 18,

Do You_Khow

Your Charleston?

The residence at 42 Montagu
was converted as we know it
today during the ownership of
the Mordecais. Additions to

1ts rear to remodel it for
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proper use i:oughly doubled room. Its muotif is' in dentils
* the dwelling in size from the‘ and punch-work swags. Wain-

mansion.

To create a large living
rocm, the entire first story of
the old carriage house section
was thrown open. Refaining iis
two fireplaces and placing
there twoe Georgian revival
mantles of early 20th cenfury
origin, the decorative treat-
ment followed the fashion of
the Adam brothers.

A cornice, apparently sal-
vaged from a good 1800 house,
was placed fully about the
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cafe” tracery

time it was a simple service . scoting was.added and.a deli-
_ extension of “the ~Trenholm

ery “treatment “was
created for recessed bookcas-
es. :

A fullv paneled dining room
was added to the north of the
original carriage house, carry-
ing the Georgian details in ap-
propriate manner. .

The upper story was remo-
delled to contain three bea-
rooms and two baths, showing
that even the most basic struc-
tures may be easily trans-
formed for contemporary
needs.
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42 Montagu Was Former Carriage
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House

now known as 93 Rutledge Ave. (Staff
Photo by Burbage)
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